From:

Sent:

To: Miriam Baptist
Cc:

Subject: RE: RE: 11 Elsworthy Rd

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please lake extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify vour password etc.

Dear Miriam

| have to grovel and apologise for getting the house numbers mixed up, I’'m so sorry. | do withdraw my objections
and am delighted that you have been able to visit and since confirm that the front wall and pillars will be retained.
As you saw, they are worth it!

Kind regards

Francoise

From: bcaac@ belsizeconservation.org.uk_

Sent: 25 January 2024 10:39
To: 'Francoise Findlay'
Subject: Fwd: RE: 11 Elsworthy Rd

Subject:RE: 11 Elsworthy Rd
Date:2024-01-25 10:13
From:Miriam Baptist <Miriam.Baptist@camden.gov.uk>

To:'
Cc:'

Hi Francoise,

I visited the site earlier this week. It is the property next door which is having lots of work done and
has had hoarding up (No13) - there has been no work yet at No 11. I have spoken to them about the
existing front boundary wall and pillars, which are very nice, and that will not be changed or meddled
with. On this basis, are you happy to withdraw the CAAC's objection?

Thank you.



Kind regards,

Miriam Baptist

Planning Officer

Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 0207 974 8147
Web: camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Miriam Baptist

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 10:05 AM

To: 'bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk' <bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk>
Cc: 'David Thomas' <david.thomas@post.com>

Subject: RE: 11 Elsworthy Rd

Thank you Francoise, I will try and visit shortly.
Kind regards,

Miriam Baptist
Planning Officer

Telephone: 0207 974 8147

flin E]S)

From: bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk <bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk>
Sent: 11 January 2024 08:36

To: Miriam Baptist <Miriam.Baptist@camden.gov.uk>

Cc: 'David Thomas' <david.thomas@post.com>

Subject: Re: 11 Elsworthy Rd

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware - This email originated outside Camden Council and may be
malicious Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to
verify your password etc.



On 2024-01-08 17:22, Miriam Baptist wrote:

Hi Francoise,

I was not aware it has already been built, thank you for highlighting this. There is no visible change I
can see on the drawings to the front boundary so I hope there has been no demolition.

Kind regards,

Miriam Baptist
Planning Officer

Telephone: 0207 974 8147

erom J
Sent: anuary :

To: Miriam Baptist <Miriam.Baptist@camden.gov.uk>
Cc:
Subject: 11 Elsworthy Rd

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware - This email originated outside Camden Council and may be
malicious Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to
verify your password etc.

Dear Miriam Baptist

2023/0391/P 11 Elsworthy Road

Thank you for the reassurance that the comments/objections from BCAAC have been taken into
account and changes made. (It is not possible to judge as there remains a high hoarding around the
site despite construction being completed)

You do not mention the front wall, pillar and it is very much hoped that the original which matches the

neighbours' will be restored/retained. This is important so that the street boundaries should remain
harmonious in the Elsworthy CA.



Kind regards
Francoise Findlay

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright
protected. This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact
the sender and delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells
you how we store and process the data we hold about you and residents.

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



